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sobia.shafiq@chipconsulting.org

From: Rehana Mansha <rehanamansha@ctc.org.pk>
Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2023 10:51 AM
To: sobia.shafiq@chipconsulting.org
Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR TRANSFER

Good to go! 
 

From: sobia.shafiq@chipconsulting.org [mailto:sobia.shafiq@chipconsulting.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2023 10:47 AM 
To: 'Rehana Mansha' 
Subject: FW: REQUEST FOR TRANSFER 
 
 
Mam need your approval on this transfer.  
 

From: Syedraza.abbas@chipconsulting.org [mailto:Syedraza.abbas@chipconsulting.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2023 10:46 AM 
To: 'Rehana Mansha' <rehanamansha@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: sobia.shafiq@chipconsulting.org 
Subject: REQUEST FOR TRANSFER 
 
Respected Ma’am, 
 
 
This is to inform you AL Asad Gasoline is temporarily closed due to legal issues therefore it is requested to you to kindly 
approve the transfer of SW from Al Asad Gasoline to a vacant post of U & S Gulberg filling station. 
 
 

Sr. No SW Name Place Code Current Assigned Site Transfer 
Req./Place Code

1 Faiz Sohail 10052303 AL ASAD GASOLINE 12538126
 
 
 
Regards 
Raza Abbas 


